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 ADDENDUM NO. ONE 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
  

124TH AVENUE MULTIMODAL CORRIDOR 
 

 PROJECT NO. 24-200 
 

CDOT PROJECT NUMBER MTF M286-059 (26114) 
 
 CITY OF THORNTON, CO 
 
TO:  Prospective Proposing Firms and all others concerned 
 
DATE:  April 3, 2024 
 
PURPOSE: To provide additional information and clarification to the solicitation documents 

for the above-referenced Project. 
 
1. The following information shall become part of the original Request for Proposal (RFP) 

for this Project.   
 
 A. The Project Manual shall be modified as follows: 
 
 Under section III “Notice Request for Proposals” the following paragraph which reads; 
 
 “The City of Thornton, CO (“Thornton”) respectfully requests separate sealed Proposals 

for Transportation Design Services for 124th Avenue Multimodal Corridor, Project No. 
24-200, CDOT Project No. MTF M286-059 (26114) (hereinafter referred to as “Project”).  
Proposals will be received until 3:00 p.m., local time, April 12, 2024, in the Contract 
Administration Office, 9500 Civic Center Drive, 2nd Floor City Hall, Thornton, CO 80229-
4326.” 

 
 shall be deleted in its entirety and replaced with the underlying: 
 

The City of Thornton, CO (“Thornton”) respectfully requests separate sealed Proposals 
for Transportation Design Services for 124th Avenue Multimodal Corridor, Project 
No. 24-200, CDOT Project No. MTF M286-059 (26114) (hereinafter referred to as 
“Project”).  Proposals will be received until 3:00 p.m., local time, April 17, 2024, in the 
Contract Administration Office, 9500 Civic Center Drive, 2nd Floor City Hall, Thornton, 
CO 80229-4326.  

 
2. The following questions and answers are provided for additional clarification to the RFP.  
 

Question 1: “Is the City willing to extend the submittal deadline by a few days?” 
 
Answer 1: Bid date has been extended via this Addendum One; 
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Question 2: “Per the pre-proposal meeting can you verify that Section V.B.6 (estimate 
of labor resources) is not required to be submitted for this proposal?” 

 
Answer 2: Labor resources estimate is not required as part of initial proposal. All 

cost/fees/rates will be requested by the City, upon selection of apparent 
Awardee; 

 
Question 3: “Per the pre-proposal meeting can you verify that Section V.B.7 (Schedule 

of Charges) is not required to be submitted for this proposal?” 
 
Answer 3: See Answer 2 of this Addendum One; 
 
Question 4: “To what extents do you envision the south leg of the York Street 

intersection will be included in this design?” 
 
Answer 4: It is possible the south leg of the York intersection may include 

realignment of the access for the adjacent parking lot to move east to form 
the south leg along with sharing of that access with the existing home to 
the south.  The south leg may also include an extension of the nearby trail 
heading north from 120th Avenue to tie into the intersection; 

 
Question 5: “Will there be two sets of deliverables with this project? Is one format 

preferred over the other (ORD &CAD)?” 
 
Answer 5: There should not be two (2) sets of deliverables.  CAD is the preferred. 

 
4. All other terms and conditions shall remain unchanged except as provided by this 

Addendum.  Proposing firms must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in their 
Proposal. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. ONE 
 
 
              
      Dennis Laurita        Date 
      Contracts Supervisor 
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